
The passing of the Hayle Railway Act in 1834 saw the formation of the Hayle Railway 
Company who ran a passenger and freight service from Foundry Square to Redruth, 

and later to Truro. 
 

The Station was built on the present site of Isis Gardens in 1836 and operated 
between 1837 and 1852. 

 
The purchase of the rail franchise by West Cornwall Railway in 1852 saw the line 

re-routed from Penzance to Paddington to avoid the notorious gradient 
at Steamer’s Hill, Angarrack. 

 
The track along Penpol Creek continued to operate until 1963 as part of the Hayle 

Wharves Branch-Line and the Station was used as a Drill Hall during the 1st World War. 
It was finally demolished in the 1930s. 
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